
Corporate, Customer and Community Services Directorate
Legal and Democratic Services  Cumbria House 117 Botchergate, Carlisle, 

Cumbria CA1 1RD
Tel 01228 606060  Email democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk

23 June 2020

To:  The Chair and Members of the County 
Council Local Committee for Allerdale

Agenda
COUNTY COUNCIL LOCAL COMMITTEE FOR ALLERDALE

A meeting of the County Council Local Committee for Allerdale will be held as follows: 

Date: Wednesday 1 July 2020
Time: 12.30 pm
Place: Microsoft Teams 

Dawn Roberts
Executive Director – Corporate, Customer and Community Services

Enquiries and requests for supporting papers to:  Daniel Hamilton
Direct Line: 07920700299
Email: daniel.hamilton@cumbria.gov.uk

This agenda is available on request in alternative formats

Serving the People of Cumbria

mailto:democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk


MEMBERSHIP

Labour (6) Conservative (6)

Mr AL Barry (Chair)
Lord R Liddle
Mr KA Little
Mr T Lywood
Ms C McCarron-Holmes
Mrs C Tibble

Mr A Bowness
Mr HGG Graham
Mr MA Johnson
Mr A Kennon
Mr J Lister
Mr AJ Markley (Vice-Chair)

West Cumbria Independent (2) Independent (Non Aligned) (1)

Mr JS Holliday
Mrs M Rae

Mr S Stoddart

Liberal Democrat (1) 

Mrs RC Hanson

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Agenda and Reports

Copies of the agenda and Part I reports are available for members of the public to inspect 
prior to the meeting.  Copies will also be available at the meeting.

The agenda and Part I reports are also available on the County Council’s website – 
www.cumbria.gov.uk 

Background Papers

Requests for the background papers to the Part I reports, excluding those papers that 
contain exempt information, can be made to Legal and Democratic Services at the 
address overleaf between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/


A G E N D A

PART 1: ITEMS LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS 
AND PUBLIC

1  ROLL CALL

Democratic Services will carry out the roll call.   

2  ELECTION OF CHAIR

To elect a Chair for the forthcoming year.  
 

3  ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR

To elect a Vice-Chair for the forthcoming year. 
  

4  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interest they have in any item 
on the agenda which comprises:-

1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain. 

2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
the authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses.  (This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

3 Details of any contract which is made between you (or a body in which you have 
a beneficial interest) and the authority 

(a) Under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and 

(b)  Which has not been fully discharged. 

4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the authority.  

5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
the authority for a month or longer.  

6 Details of any tenancy where (to your knowledge) 



(a) The landlord is the authority; and

(b) The tenant is a body in which you have a beneficial 
interest.

7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where

(a) That body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the authority; and

(b) Either – 

(i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.

In addition, you must also disclose other non-pecuniary interests set out in the Code of 
Conduct where these have not already been registered.

Note
A “disclosable pecuniary interest” is an interest of a councillor or their partner 
(which means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom they are living as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil 
partners).   

5  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of any item on the agenda.
  

6  PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None for this meeting at the time of despatch.  

7  MINUTES

To confirm the minutes of the last meeting held on 6 March 2020.   (Pages 7 - 18)

8  ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP

To consider a report from the Executive Director – Economy and Infrastructure (Pages 
19 - 32).



9  ALLERDALE LOCAL COMMITTEE BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

To consider a report from Executive Director – Corporate, Customer and Community 
Services (To Follow).

10 AREA PLANNING

To consider a report from Executive Director – Corporate, Customer and Community 
Services (To Follow).

11 DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on 15 September 2020 at 10am.  



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNTY COUNCIL LOCAL COMMITTEE FOR ALLERDALE

Minutes of a Meeting of the County Council Local Committee for Allerdale held on 
Friday, 6 March 2020 at 10.00 am at Moorclose Community Centre, Workington

PRESENT:

Mr AL Barry (Chair)

Mr A Bowness
Mr JS Holliday
Mr MA Johnson
Mr A Kennon
Lord R Liddle
Mr J Lister
Mr KA Little

Mr T Lywood
Mr AJ Markley (Vice-Chair)
Ms C McCarron-Holmes
Mrs M Rae
Mr S Stoddart
Mrs C Tibble

Also in Attendance:-

Ms V Ayre - Public Health Locality Manager (Allerdale)
Mr J Beard - Assistant Chief Fire Officer
Mr D Hamilton - Democratic Services Officer
Mr N Hooton - Area Manager, Cumbria Fire and Rescue Service
Mr N Irving - Planning Officer - School Organisation
Miss L McClellan - Traffic Management Officer
Mr M Reeves - Traffic Management Officer
Ms L Shaw - Area Manager - Allerdale
Miss A Sykes - Highways Network Manager

PART 1 – ITEMS CONSIDERED IN THE 
PRESENCE OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

87 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received by Mr H Graham and Mrs R Hansen. 

88 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations made on this occasion. 

89 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

7

Agenda Item 7



2

RESOLVED, that the press and public be not excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of any items of business. 

90 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was no public petitions, statements or questions on this occasion. 

91 MINUTES

RESOLVED that, the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 January 
2020 be confirmed as an accurate and complete record. 

92 UPDATE ON RAPID RESPONSE VEHICLE FOR MARYPORT FIRE 
STATION

Members received a presentation from Cumbria Fire and Rescue Service which 
provided an update on the proposed introduction of a Rapid Response Vehicle 
(RRV) to Maryport Fire Station. 

The Deputy Chief Fire Officer informed Members that the proposal had been 
developed as part of the service’s Integrated Risk Management Plan and had been 
through the necessary consultancy process. 

Members were shown a video which provided detail of the equipment that the RRV 
would carry and explained the necessity of RRVs when traversing difficult terrain. 

When asked if the vehicle could lift water from standing water supplies, such as 
from a lake, the officers assured Members that it could as it had all the capability of 
a full sized fire engine but with less capacity. He continued by stating that the 
biggest advantage of introducing a RRV was in having the ability to provide 
immediate intervention. 

The Local member for Maryport gave their support to the proposal and stated that 
the introduction of a RRV would allow for a more effective service. 

The Chair thanked the Deputy Chief Fire Officer for the presentation. 

93 PROPOSED CHANGE OF AGE RANGE AT WIGTON INFANT SCHOOL

Members considered a report from the Executive Director – People which provided 
a background to the formal consultation that was undertaken on the proposed 
change of age range at Wigton Infant School. 

8



3

The Development Management Officer explained to Members that the change had 
been proposed in response to the imminent closure of the Longthwaite Road Pre-
school which was located on the same site as Wigton Infant School.  It was further 
explained that the pre-school was voluntarily managed and had been struggling to 
recruit and retain volunteers. Following discussion between Cumbria County Council 
Early Years Team and both schools it was agreed that Wigton Infant School would 
take on the provision. Members heard how in order to do this Wigton Infant School 
would need to change their existing age range from 4 to 7 years to a new age range 
of 2 to 7 years.

As Wigton Infant School was a community school, it would be the responsibility of 
Cumbria County Council’s Cabinet to make the decision on whether to publish 
statutory notices following consideration of the response received during the 
consultation period. 

The Local member informed the Committee that he had spoken with staff, governors 
and the wider community and believed that the change would bring many long term 
benefits and would safe guard pre-school places. It was AGREED that a letter be 
drafted for the consideration of Cabinet on behalf of the Local Committee 
expressing the support of the Local member for Wigton. 

RESOLVED that, 

1) the Local Committee notes the contents of the report;

2) a letter be drafted on behalf of Local Committee expressing the support of 
the Local member for Wigton for the proposal as laid out in the report; and 
that this letter be considered by the Cabinet. 

94 ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP REPORTS

Members had before them a report from the Executive Director – Economy and 
Infrastructure which provided details of the outcome of the meeting of the Highways 
Working Group held on 19 February 2020 and presented the Highways Working 
Group recommendations for Local Committee considerations. 

The Highways Network Manager took Members through the proposals for the 
NPRN, lighting and small scale improvements programme of works for 2020/21 
based on the funding allocation of £4,070,913 and the proposals for the Devolved 
Highways Revenue Budget allocations for Allerdale 2020/21 based on a funding 
allocation of £1,221,573. 

The Local member for Keswick commented on the ongoing works on Penrith Road 
and highlighted that several of the nearby side roads had deteriorated due to rat 
running during the closure of Penrith Road. Assurance was sought from the 
Highways Network Manager that some of the minor structural maintenance budget 
could be used to address areas of localised deterioration on the side roads. 

9



4

The Local member for Seaton expressed her gratitude to the Highways Team for 
the works carried out on Church Road and Causeway Road. In particular she 
thanked staff for how they had worked with the residents. Firstly, for ensuring that 
between weeks 2 & 3 of the scheme access had been provided to the closing 
service of the village Methodist Chapel, but also for how they put in place 
arrangements to facilitate the funeral of a recently deceased resident. The Local 
member then informed the Committee that she had written to the Chief Executive of 
the Council expressing her thanks to the Highways Team. 

A prolonged discussion took place in which the Local member for Silloth expressed 
the concerns of residents regarding the medium and long term strategy in place at 
Dubmill point. The Highways Network Manager explained that the shoreline 
management plan over the next 10 years was to hold the line through maintaining or 
reinforcing existing defences to manage the risk to the B5300 at erosion pinch 
points whilst developing a realignment scheme. It was emphasised that the recent 
closures of the road were not related to the defence works that had been carried out 
in 2019, but were in actuality as a result of health and safety concerns due to high 
tides during the severe weather of Storm Ciara and Storm Dennis.

After a brief discussion the Highways Network Manager gave assurances to the 
Chair that there would be sufficient budget allocation and capacity in the Inspection 
Team to carry out a thorough patching service. 

Following a discussion regarding cycle path contribution, it was AGREED that 
Sustrans North be invited to provide an annual update to the next Local Committee. 

RESOLVED that,

1) Members note the minutes of the meeting of the Highways Working 
Group held on the 19 February 2020 attached as Appendix 1 of the 
report;

2) the Local Committee agree the proposed Devolved Capital Programme of 
Works 2020/21, as set out in Appendix 2 of the report;

3) the Local Committee agree the proposed Devolved Highways Revenue 
Budget for Allerdale 2020/21 as set out in Appendix 3 of the report. 

95 CHURCH ROAD, HARRINGTON – SECTION 106 AGREEMENT

Members considered a report from the Executive Director – Economy and 
Infrastructure on the topic of a proposed pedestrian crossing for Church Road, 
Harrington which was to be funded in conjunction with a Section 106 planning 
agreement. 

10



5

The Traffic Management Officer explained to Members that this had been brought to 
the Committee due to the number of objections received during the informal 
consultation that regarded the loss of some parking provision. Taking into account 
the comments received the location was revised so that less parking availability 
would be lost. 

The Local member for Harrington stated that despite the loss of parking places the 
priority had to be to provide a safe and effective crossing for the growing number of 
residents, in particular for parents and children who cross the road on the way to 
school. 

RESOLVED that, Members note the contents of report. 

96 A595 PETER LANE TO NEALHOUSE – PROPOSED 50MPH SPEED LIMIT

Members considered a report from the Executive Director – Economy and 
Infrastructure with the purpose of providing a background to the proposed 
introduction of a 50 mph speed restriction on the A595, following statutory 
consultation. 

At Allerdale Local Committee on Tuesday 2nd July 2019, Members considered a 
report detailing a proposal to introduce a 50mph speed limit on the A595 between 
Peter Lane, Carlisle, and Nealhouse junction. 

Members resolved that Local Committee proceed to statutory consultation on the 
introduction of the 50mph restriction to the extent shown on the plan attached as 
Appendix 2 of this report; namely from the Carlisle and Allerdale District boundary to 
a point approximately 185m south-west of Nealhouse junction. Members of Allerdale 
Local Committee had noted that, similarly, Carlisle Local Committee would need to 
agree the introduction of a 50mph on that section of the A595 within their control, 
i.e. from Peter Lane to a point at the Allerdale and Carlisle district boundary.

Carlisle Local Committee resolved that providing there were no objections received 
during the statutory consultation and advertisement to the proposed speed limit 
within the Carlisle area, that the Order could proceed to be implemented providing 
the Allerdale Local Committee similarly resolved to implement the Order within the 
Allerdale Area.

Statutory consultation and advertisement of the Order was undertaken in January 
2020, from which 9 responses were received. 

No objections were received to the Order, neither for the Carlisle nor the Allerdale 
areas; 7 responses were in support of the proposed Order, while 2 agreed with a 
speed limit reduction, but thought the limit should have been lower. Officers 
explained that the proposed 50 mph speed limit was appropriate for the reasons 
specified in the Statement of Reasons which is attached as Appendix 4 of the report

11



6

The local Member for Thursby expressed the views of residents that the proposed 
speed limit should be extended towards Thursby Roundabout. The Traffic 
Management Officer explained that this had been considered during the initial 
assessment, however was deemed unsuitable for a reduction after considering the 
traffic data obtained, lack of collision history and overall nature of this stretch of 
road. The Officer confirmed that this could be reconsidered at a later date, however 
at this stage the proposal could not be extended from that which was advertised. 
The local Member supported the current proposal being implemented, however 
requested that the additional stretch be revisited.

RESOLVED that, having taken into consideration the matters contained in 
section 122(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 
as referred to at paragraph 7.2 of the report, Members 
agree that, insofar as that length of the A595 in the 
Allerdale area, shown on the plan attached as Appendix 
2 to the report, is concerned, “The County of Cumbria 
(A595) (Carlisle and Allerdale Areas) (50mph Speed 
Limit) Order 20><” (“the Order”) be brought into 
operation as advertised.

97 KESWICK TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER

Member considered a report from the Executive Director – Economy and 
Infrastructure which provided the background and details of the proposed changes 
to the traffic restrictions in and around Keswick, following statutory consultation 
which concluded on 24 January 2020. 

The Traffic Management Officer explained to Members that the restrictions were 
designed to improve safety, traffic flow and management within the assessed areas 
and were comprised of four proposals. A prolonged discussion took place regarding 
Proposal 1 – to introduce a “Prohibition of Cycling” restriction along Portinscale 
Bridge. It was explained that the bridge was narrow and because of this conflicts 
between pedestrians and cyclists frequently arose, however there was no recorded 
collision history. Existing signage was in place on the bridge, but there was 
currently no official Traffic Regulation Order in operation. Due to a large number of 
objections received during the consultation period officers had recommended that 
Local Committee agree to bring the order into operation with the exception of 
Proposal 1. However, Members felt that the priority need be given to pedestrians on 
what was primarily a footbridge. It was AGREED that the Traffic Regulation Order 
be brought into operation as advertised. 

RESOLVED that, having taken into consideration the representations 
which were received during the statutory consultation 
and advertisement period, and the matters contained in 
section 122(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, 
referred to at paragraph 7.2 of the report, Members of 

12



7

the Local Committee agree that “The County of Cumbria 
(Various Roads, Keswick and Surrounding Areas) 
(Consolidation and Provision of Traffic Regulations) 
Order >< (“the Order”) be brought into operation, as 
advertised. 

98 AREA PLANNING

Members considered a report from the Executive Director – Corporate, Customer 
and Community Services which provided an update on the activity across Allerdale 
that forms part of area planning. 

The Area Manager highlighted a number of areas from the report and provided 
further detail on them:-
The Workington Towns Fund Board had been established and had now met twice. It 
was chaired by a local businessman. The boundary extension proposed by the 
board had been agreed by the government. The notification letter also confirmed 
that the government would be issuing further information and guidelines on the type 
of schemes that could be invested in, timelines, and match funding. 
Stronger Together Moorclose held a ‘Community Shout Out’ event on Wednesday 
12 February 2020 to play back the findings of surveys that had been undertaken 
with local residents. Police and Fire cadets along with South Workington Youth 
Partnership and St Joseph’s Catholic High School children and young people had 
canvassed the Moorclose area completing 210 surveys. 
Professor David Morris and Suzanne Wilson from UCLAN presented the survey 
results to partners and community members that attended the event and in 
summary the following were identified:- 

 Moorclose is a supportive, close knit community where neighbours 
matter.

 Emotional wellbeing, community cohesion and satisfaction with the 
area are all connected in Moorclose.

 Young mothers are the loneliest group of people in Moorclose and 
need more support.

 There is a strong link between health and loneliness in Moorclose.

 People are worried about drugs and anti-social behaviour in 
Moorclose.

 People want more for children and young people to do in Moorclose.

 People living in Moorclose have many skills and a large number of 
residents volunteer.

The Area Manager discussed the Summary Financial Statement as of 29 February 
2020 which had been attached as Appendix A of the report. 

13



8

RESOLVED that, Members note the contents of the report. 

99 INVESTMENT IN CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

Members had before them a report from the Executive Director – Corporate, 
Customer and Community Services which provided an update on the activity of the 
Council and partners that contribute to the Children and Young People’s Partnership 
(C&YPP) and which also sets out the details of any grant applications submitted 
against those funds which require Local Committee approval. 
The Area Manager informed Members that the C&YPP continued to bring together a 
range of partners to discuss current and potential projects across Allerdale. 
The most recent meeting of the C&YPP was on 6 February where partners were 
given updates on a number of projects. The Area Manager chose to highlight the 
C&YPP commissioned a study to better understand the needs of young people at 
risk of becoming NEET, work which had been funded by Allerdale Local Committee. 
Key findings from the study included:

 Careers Interviews and support - Whilst schools do provide support, they 
would accept that currently, not all students receive the interventions they 
would like to be able to offer. 

 Information sharing – Children moving from primary to secondary school 
at age 11 are very well supported by their existing and prospective 
schools however post 16, the transfer of information is far less 
consistently effective. For those who do not stay on at sixth form, little 
information is transferred between schools, the FE College or 
apprenticeship providers.

Members were informed that following the success of Feed and Read in three of the 
Allerdale libraries over Summer 2019, a further Feed and Read was run across all 
nine Allerdale libraries in the school half term between 17 and 21 February. This 
had been funded from the remaining funds from Feed and Read in Summer. In 
addition, local businesses donated almost £400.00 as well as fruit, water bottles and 
staff volunteer hours to support the delivery of lunches across branches. The events 
were well attended with the numbers exceeding expectations. Overall feedback was 
due be reported to Local Committee in May 2020.
Discussion then turned to the funding proposals which were as follows:- 

 Project 1 – Emotional Resilience Project - £10,000
0-19 Fund 

Cumbria Youth Alliance in partnership with Cumbria County Council, Active Cumbria 
and North Cumbria Clinical Commissioners have worked to address poor mental 
health issues in young people and have received funding from the Lottery 

14



9

Collaboration Fund. They have applied to fund three of the Emotional Resilience 
Project and have asked Allerdale Local Committee for £10,000 match funding 
towards a £31,000 programme of interventions that will be commissioned in the 
Allerdale area.

 Project 2 – Area Planning Up to £18,000
0-19 Fund

Work in Workington library to relocate and redecorate the Children’s library had 
already begun and was being funded from the Library budget. However, following 
discussion with the chair and vice chair, it was decided that enhanced facilities could 
be purchased from the 0-19 fund as this would bring in new customers to the library 
and create a new space for partners to use 

 Project 3 – Aspatria Dreamscheme £3,900
11-19 Universal Provision 

Aspatria Dreamscheme, a youth and community development organisation based in 
the heart of Aspatria,  applied to Allerdale Local Committee for £7,680 to fund two 
sessional workers to deliver open access sessions which run on a Monday and 
Wednesday evening. Members were informed that the organisation provide a range 
of activities for children and young people on a weekly basis and during school 
holidays.

 Project 4 – Carnegie Theatre Trust £4,500
11-19 Universal Provision

The Carnegie Theatre Trust would like to provide the opportunity for local young 
people to experience the diverse range of activities a youth Theatre can provide. 
The 30 week grassroots project would cost £10,200 to run and the Carnegie 
Theatre Trust had requested £4,500 funding from Allerdale Local Committee. 
Members asked that the Carnegie Theatre do more to make the youth theatre 
accessible to town such as Maryport and to rural areas. It was AGREED that 
representatives of Carnegie Theatre attend a future Local Committee meeting to 
discuss the project when it is completed.

RESOLVED that,
1) Members note the content of this report;  

2) Members agree to commit £10,000 to Cumbria Youth Alliance to fund a 
third year of the Emotional Resilience Project across Allerdale;

3) Members agree to commit UP TO £18,000 to area planning activities 
specifically to benefit children and young people in the Allerdale area;

4) Members agree to commit £3,900 to Aspatria Dreamscheme to fund 
universal youth sessions; 

15



10

5) Members agree to commit £4,500 to the Carnegie Theatre Trust to fund 
sessions open to all young people to introduce them to the art.

100 INVESTMENT IN OUR COMMUNITIES

Members considered a report from the Executive Director – Corporate, Customer 
and Community Services which provided an update on the activity of the Council 
and partners that contribute to the local community. 
The Area Manager chose to highlight the joint work of the Allerdale and Copeland 
Community Services Teams, who, along with the Senior Manager for Thriving 
Communities organised The Big Conversation at Energus on 29 January 2020. The 
event was funded by Allerdale and Copeland Local Committees and member 
representatives from each local committee were able to show support on the day. 
The purpose of the event was to raise awareness of the difficulties some children, 
young people and families face on a daily basis and to enlist the support of our 
communities and businesses to tackle these issues. 
The Area Manager informed Members that 122 people across 65 organisations 
attended the event. The feedback was positive and organisations were able to 
identify where they are able to further support children, young people and families. 
Members discussed the positive impact of The Big Conversation in encouraging 
business engagement in community life. It was AGREED that the Senior Manager – 
Children and Young People would bring the presentation from The Big Conversation 
Event to a future meeting of the Allerdale Local Committee. 
RESOLVED that, Members note the contents of the report.

101 WORKINGTON HARBOUR MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (31.01.20)

RESOLVED that, Members note the minutes of the Workington Harbour 
Management Committee which took place on 31 January 
2020. 

102 ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

RESOLVED that,

1) Minute No 38 – Allerdale Borough Council Public Wifi Update be 
removed;

2) Minute No 48 – Champion Updates be removed;

103 CHAMPION UPDATES

16



11

There were no Champions Updates on this occasion. 

104 VERBAL REPORTS FROM MEMBERS SERVING ON OUTSIDE BODIES

There were no Verbal Reports from Members Serving on Outside Bodies on this 
occasion. 

105 DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Allerdale Local Committee will take place 11 May 2020 at 
Wigton Market Hall. 

The meeting ended at 12:30pm

17



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNTY COUNCIL LOCAL COMMITTEE FOR 
ALLERDALE

Meeting date: 1 July 2020

From: Executive Director – Economy and 
Infrastructure

ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP – 2 JUNE 2020

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1 This report gives details of the outcome of the meeting of the Highways 
Working Group (HWG) held on 2nd June 2020 and presents HWG 
recommendations to the Local Committee for approval.

2.0 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS

2.1 The recommendations within this report relate to budgets and 
programmes that are delegated to this Local Committee for 
determination and delivery.

2.2 The policy position, links to corporate strategy, and the budgetary 
implications are set out in the individual HWG reports previously 
circulated to Members.

3.0 RECOMMENDATION

3.1 That Local Committee notes the minutes of the meeting of the HWG 
held on the 2nd June 2020 which are attached as Appendix 1 to this 
report.

That Local Committee endorse the recommendation of the HWG and agree 
the following recommendations;

3.1.1 CALVERT WAY / BRUNHOLME WAY SURFACE Water SCHEME

That Local Committee agree the proposed solution and contribution as 
set out in the report.

19

Agenda Item 8



4.0 BACKGROUND

4.1 The minutes of the HWG held on 2nd June 2020 are attached as Appendix 1 
to this report, together with recommendations to Local Committee where 
appropriate.  The recommendations from the HWG are summarised at 
paragraphs 3.1 to 3.1.1 inclusive.

4.2 The report presented to the HWG regarding the recommendation at 
paragraph 3.1.1 relating to Calvert Way/Brunholme Way Surface Water 
Scheme is attached as Appendix 2 to this report.

5.0 OPTIONS

5.1 For Calvert Way/Brunholme Way surface Water Scheme, Members have the 
following options available to them:-

5.1.1 Support the contribution request for Calvert Way of £64,840 

5.1.2 Support of reduced contribution with an acknowledgement that there is a risk 
the scheme will not be delivered.

5.1.3 Not to support the contribution with an acknowledgement that there is a risk 
the scheme will not be delivered due to a funding gap.

6.0 RESOURCE AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS

6.1 The resource and value for money implications in respect of each of the 
recommendations are set out in the original reports to the Highways Working 
Group previously circulated to Members and which are attached as 
Appendix 2 

7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

7.1 The legal implications in respect of each of the Recommendations are set 
out in the original reports to the Highways Working Group previously 
circulated to Members and which are attached as Appendix 2.

7.2 Local Committees ,may, pursuant to Part 2D, paragraph 5.1.2 f), of the 
Constitution,
agree and keep under review the implementation of, the highways revenue 
budget and capital programme for the local committee’s area to support the 
Council to carry out its statutory duty to maintain the highway in a safe 
condition as far as reasonably practicable

8.0 CONCLUSION

8.1 The Local Committee is asked to agree the recommendations set out in 
paragraph 3.1.1.

20



Angela Jones
Executive Director – Economy and Infrastructure 

June 2020

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 – Minutes of Highways Working Group meeting 19 February 2020 
Appendix 2 – Calvert Way/Brundholme Way Surface Water Scheme 

Electoral Division(s): All Allerdale

Executive Decision Yes

Key Decision No

If a Key Decision, is the proposal published in the current Forward Plan? N/A

Is the decision exempt from call-in on grounds of urgency? No

N/AIf exempt from call-in, has the agreement of the Chair of the relevant 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee been sought or obtained?

NoHas this matter been considered by Overview and Scrutiny?
If so, give details below.

N/AHas an environmental or sustainability impact assessment been 
undertaken?

N/AHas an equality impact assessment been undertaken?

PREVIOUS RELEVANT COUNCIL OR EXECUTIVE DECISIONS
[including Local Committees]

Allerdale Local Committee meeting 6th March 2020 Agenda item 8 – 
Recommendation 3.2 & 3.2.1 

CONSIDERATION BY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY

Not considered by Overview and Scrutiny.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

No background papers.

REPORT AUTHOR
Contact: Amber Sykes

01946 506599
amber.sykes@cumbria.gov.uk

21

%5Cccc-prdc-web01.cumbria.gov


This page is intentionally left blank



ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP

Minutes of a Meeting of the Allerdale Highways Working Group held on Tuesday, 2 
June 2020 at 10.30 am at Microsoft Teams

PRESENT:

 

Mr AL Barry
Mrs RC Hanson
Mr A Kennon

Mr J Lister
Mr AJ Markley (Vice-Chair)
Ms C McCarron-Holmes

Also in Attendance:-

Mr D Hamilton - Democratic Services Officer
Mrs S Davis-Johnston - Traffic Management Team Leader (West)
Miss A Sykes - Highways Network Manager
Mr G Murray - Flood and Development Management
Mr G Innes
Mr K Little

- Lead Officer - Flood and Development Management
- County Councillor 

31 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Mr A Bowness, Mr J Holiday, Mr H Graham. 

32 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that, the minutes of the meeting which took place on 19 February  
2020 were agreed as an accurate and complete record. 

33 CALVERT WAY - DRAINAGE SOLUTION

Members considered a presentation from the Lead Officer - Flood and Development 
Management which informed them of a proposed surface water scheme on Calvert 
Way / Brundholme Way, Keswick. 

It was explained that the requested contribution from Allerdale Local Committee 
would help finance the drainage improvements to the public highway fronting the 
site where historic flooding occurred prior to the Atkinson Homes development, 
which had since exacerbated the issue. In turn, the scheme would also reduce the 
flood risk for three properties in Brundholme Gardens.

It is the view of the Flood and Development Management team that the developer 
should contribute for the works that relate to their site but it was explained to 

23



members that the highways drainage had also proved to be inadequate and as a 
result Allerdale Local Committee is to be asked to contribute £64,840 towards the 
highway element of the scheme. There had been a tendering process which quoted 
a total cost of the scheme as £288,933. The proportion that relates to the highways 
is £84,840 and £20,000 of the funding for the highways element would come from 
DEFRA. 

Members agreed to support the contribution request for £64,840.00. The Chair 
thanked the Lead Officer - Flood and Development Management for the 
presentation. 

It was RESOLVED that, the Working Group recommends that Local 
Committee agree the proposed solution and 
contribution. 

34 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT TEAM LEADER'S UPDATE

The Traffic Management Team Leader presented a report to members with the 
purpose of proving an update on on-going projects. 

The Cockermouth Traffic Regulation Order, which was agreed at the meeting of 
Allerdale Local Committee in September 2019, was now operational, however there 
was a small amount of related signage works yet to be carried out.  These were 
halted at the end of the 2019/20 financial year due to the COVID19 pandemic, and 
would take place in the coming weeks as Operational teams resume work.

At their meeting in March 2020, Allerdale Local Committee agreed to implement a 
variety of changes to the Keswick Traffic Regulation Order.  Members were 
informed that the Order was yet to be made operational due to issues that arose 
from the COVID19 pandemic which prevented the ability to comply with the 
Regulations, therefore no changes had yet been made on the network. The Traffic 
Management Team Leader stated that the same issues had delayed implementation 
of the changes to the Allerdale Speed Limits Order which were agreed by Allerdale 
Local Committee at their meeting in January 2020.

At the same meeting, Allerdale Local Committee agreed to advertise proposed 
changes to the speed limit on the A595 at Bothel, and two smaller changes to speed 
limits following private developments. The advertisement went ahead, however 
circumstances created due to the COVID19 pandemic meant that the necessary 
level of consultation and publicity was not achieved.  Therefore, the process was to 
be repeated to ensure compliance with the regulations.

During the last weeks of 2019/20, officers undertook site assessments and 
discussions to create proposals for both North Allerdale and Workington Traffic 
Regulation Order (TRO) reviews.  Proposals are yet to be circulated for initial 
consultations due to the situation regarding existing TRO progression and the 
COVID19 pandemic.

24



Members were then informed that officers had been allocated funding to undertake 
an Engineering Safety Study of Oxford Street / Murray Road, Workington.  This 
route had been highlighted due to its collision history and the study was to inform 
recommendations to reduce collisions.  Member were also informed that funding 
had been allocated to undertake highway improvements at Honister Pass and 
Dubwath to A591 to A66 route, as recommended following previous Engineering 
Safety Studies.

The Traffic Management Team Leader updated members on improvements to 
accessibility of the highway network which included providing appropriate crossing 
points, tactile paving and other works. Members asked that officers continue to push 
forward the projects to improve accessibility and look into the accessibility issues 
caused by A-boards outside shops. 

The Local Member for Cockermouth North asked that the Traffic Management Team 
Leader looked into two issues; disability access at Highfields and the repainting of 
road markings in Cockermouth town centre. 

The Local Member for Cockermouth South asked that the Traffic Management 
Team Leader look into resolving issues with gaining access to the Greenway in 
Cockermouth for road users.

It was RESOLVED that, the report be noted.

35 LOCAL AREA NETWORK MANAGER'S UPDATE

Members considered a report from Executive Director – Economy and Infrastructure 
which provided an update on recent and proposed highway activities in Allerdale. 

The Highways Network Manager informed members that highway works continued 
to be carried on the network. A Safe System of Work (SSOW) document is in place, 
which are additional procedures based on Public Health England (PHE) guidance. 
The procedures intend to ensure consistent measures on all CCC Highway 
construction sites in line with the Government’s recommendations on social 
distancing and are aimed at protecting staff, their colleagues and the public. 

The Highways Network Manager drew members’ attention to the split of NPRN (Non 
Principle Road Network) funding which has been devolved to Local Committees. 
The split for Allerdale Local Committee as agreed by Cabinet as part of the Medium 
Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was £3,816,032. 

However, the Highways Network Manager informed members that was an additional 
£17,976,000 which could now be allocated. It was explained that £1,241,000 was 
already forecast in the MTFP for Pot Hole Action Fund which would leave an 
additional £16,735,000. As part of the Council’s preferred course of action, 
£9,625,400 this would be devolved to Local Committees as part of the Non-PRN 
funding. This would mean that Allerdale Local Committee would have an additional 
£1,977,057 for funding highways works. The Highways Network Manager explained 
that in light of the additional funding they would be looking to accelerate 2021 

25



schemes into 2020. Members were advised that proposals would be brought to a 
future meeting of the Working Group. Further to this, members were informed of the 
Additional Challenge Fund, of the total, an estimated £542,000 could be used in 
Allerdale to fund a number of projects including the B5300 Coastal Works and may 
assist with the drainage works at Calvert Way discussed at minute 33. 

Members heard that the Council had appointed a specialist Coastal Engineering 
Consultant to investigate coastal erosion issues along the B5300 and the Highways 
Network Manager provided an update on progress to date. 

The Local Member for Cockermouth North sought assurance from officers that the 
County would work together with Connect Roads and the Environmental Agency to 
find a solution to flooding issues relating to land under the A595 bypass bridge. The 
Local Member was asked to contact the Highways Network Manager and the Flood 
and Development Team with further information. 

Further updates were provided to members that stated that surface dressing was 
scheduled to commence at the end of June and that from 6th July, jet patching work 
was scheduled to begin in Allerdale. 

A discussion took place regarding schemes to encourage people to cycle. The 
Highways Network Manager talked members through a list of proposals designed to 
meet the government criteria so as to access the funding. 

It was RESOLVED that, the report be noted. 

36 CRASH GROUP

The Traffic Management Team Leader informed members that CRASH meetings 
had not taken place since February due to the COVID19 pandemic, however CCC 
Officers had been co-ordinating efforts with the CRASH group regularly over the last 
few months.  The first virtual meeting was due to take place on 9th June 2020 to 
discuss and continue dealing with local issues.

37 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Allerdale Highways Working Group will be held on 8 
October 2020. 

The meeting ended at 12.10pm

26



 

 

ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT 
WORKING GROUP 

Meeting date: 2nd June 2020 

From: Flood & Development Management Manager  

 
 
 

CALVERT WAY / BRUNDHOLME WAY SURFACE WATER 

SCHEME  

 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report contains a request to Allerdale Highways and Transport 
working group for a contribution towards a surface water scheme on 
Calvert Way / Brundholme Way, Keswick.   

1.2 The contribution will help finance the drainage improvements to the 
public highway fronting the site where historic flooding occurred prior 
to the Atkinson Homes development, which has exacerbated the issue.  
The scheme will reduce the flood risk for three properties in 
Brundholme Gardens which is the lowest point below the new 
development and where any overland surface flows exceeds to.  

 
1.3 The total scheme is estimated to cost £288,933 and the requested 

contribution from the Highways Working Group is £64,840, £20,000 
coming from Grant In Aid from Defra and the remainder being provided 
by Atkinson Builders. The works would constructed by a contractor 
appointed Atkinson Builders and be secured with a S278. 

2.0 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS 

2.1 The Lead Local Flood Authority responsibilities underpin all of the 
County Council’s services and the Council Plan. Covering the key 
themes of: 

 Customers: Putting our Customers at the heart of everything we do 

 Working Together: Working with partner organisations and 
communities to achieve shared experiences 

 Prevention and Early Intervention: Acting early to achieve better 
outcomes 

9

Agenda Item 3

27



 

 

3.0 RECOMMENDATION 

3.1 That the Working Group recommends that Local Committee agree the 
proposed solution and contribution. 

4.0 BACKGROUND 

4.1 The Flood & Development Management team are seeking the Highways 
Working Group to agree to a request for £64,840 contribution for a flood 
alleviation scheme for Calvert Way / Brundholme Road, Keswick.  It is 
anticipated that three properties will be better protected and surface water 
exceedance from the existing road drainage will be stopped if the 
contribution is granted from the existing highways road drainage allocation. 

4.2 The development at Calvert Way was to have implemented a sustainable 
drainage solution. Due to difficult ground conditions the developer has had to 
look to retrofit a traditional piped solution to alleviate ground water and 
surface water flooding on the new site. In investigating solutions with the 
planning authority and LLFA it was discovered that the existing highway 
drainage in front of the new housing is compromised by tree roots and would 
be best replaced by combining the retro housing drainage and the local 
highway drainage network. It is only the length in front of the new estate that 
that the contribution is funding. The remainder is to allow the new 
development to stop flooding and support a future phase 2 on development 
on the adjacent filed to Calvert way. The new drainage scheme will then 
resolve the localised flooding within the new development, flooding from 
highway drains and overland flows from the adjacent field (soon to be new 
development) that also uses the existing highway drainage network. 

4.3 The scheme has been costed to be £288,933.  The Flood and Development 
Management Team have undertaken a detailed examination of costing and it 
is considered that the County Council should only provide a contribution of 
£84,840 (includes £20,000 GIA from Defra) as this related to the highways 
element of the scheme.  The remainder of the contribution will be provided 
by Atkinson Builders. 

4.4 The LLFA has consulted local County Council councillors and worked with 
the Keswick Flood Action Group (KFAG) and the Lake District National Park 
Authority (LDNPA) who are supportive of the scheme. 

5.0 OPTIONS 

5.1 Members have the following options available to them:-  

 Support the contribution request of £64,840 

 Support a reduced contribution with an acknowledgement that there is 
a risk the scheme will not be delivered due to a funding gap 

1028



 

 Not to support the contribution request and request the Lead Local 
Flood Authority attempt to source alternative funding.    

6.0 RESOURCE AND VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 This report provides details on the proposed ask on the local drainage 
budget for Allerdale committee. 

7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 There will be a S278 with Atkinson Builders.  

8.0 CONCLUSION 

8.1 The proposed scheme will deal with an existing highway flooding on 
Brundholme Road and reduce the flood risk for three properties in 
Brundholme Gardens. 
 

Doug Coyle  
Flood & Development Management Manager  
 

May 2020 
 
  
 
 
APPENDICES 

 
Appendix 1 – Extent of works relating to CCC contribution. 
 
Electoral Division(s): Keswick 
 

 

Executive Decision  No 

 

Key Decision  No 

 

If a Key Decision, is the proposal published in the current Forward Plan?   N/A 

 

Is the decision exempt from call-in on grounds of urgency?  No 

 

If exempt from call-in, has the agreement of the Chair of the relevant 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee been sought or obtained? 

  N/A 

   

 

Has this matter been considered by Overview and Scrutiny? 
If so, give details below. 

 No 

  

 

Has an environmental or sustainability impact assessment been 
undertaken? 

 No  

   

 

Has an equality impact assessment been undertaken?  No  

1129



 

   

 

PREVIOUS RELEVANT COUNCIL OR EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 
[including Local Committees] 
 
None  
 
CONSIDERATION BY OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
 
Not considered by Overview and Scrutiny  
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Planning App link for Atkinson Homes Development :- 
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theAp
nID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%25
3FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253
E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FR
esultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc
%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%
2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253E
Search%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2F
a%3E  
 
REPORT AUTHOR 

 
Contact:   Graeme Innes   Tel: 07881007837 
  Email address graeme.innes@cumbria.gov.uk  
   

  Doug Coyle    Tel: 07966111875 
  Email address  doug.coyle@cumbria.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1230

https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
https://www.lakedistrict.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/WPHAPPDETAIL.DisplayUrl?theApnID=7/2014/2300&backURL=%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%20%3E%20%3Ca%20href%3D%27wphappsearchres.displayResultsURL%3FResultID%3D2124687%2526StartIndex%3D1%2526SortOrder%3Drgndat%3Adesc%2526DispResultsAs%3DWPHAPPSEARCHRES%2526BackURL%3D%253Ca%2520href%253Dwphappcriteria.display%253FpaSearchKey%253D1186217%253ESearch%2520Criteria%253C%252Fa%253E%27%3ESearch%20Results%3C%2Fa%3E
mailto:graeme.innes@cumbria.gov.uk
mailto:doug.coyle@cumbria.gov.uk


 
Appendix 1 – Extent works relating to CCC contribution  
 

 

1331



T
his page is intentionally left blank

32


	Agenda
	7 MINUTES
	8 ALLERDALE HIGHWAYS WORKING GROUP
	Allerdale HWG Mins 020620
	Calvert Way Brunholme Way Surface Water Scheme
	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	3 Calvert Way - Drainage Solution
	4 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT TEAM LEADER'S UPDATE
	5 LOCAL AREA NETWORK MANAGER'S UPDATE



